
From: Annabel Cottrell  
Sent: 25 July 2022 16:16 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Re: 25 July today deadline miidnight REPRESENTATION Ringo delivery already 5am and 
requesting indoor 4am/5am vs now 2am, remove Condition re only to real addresses 
 

Dear Licencing 

 

I would like to second the opposition to the application and also reserve the right to 

comment further. 

 

Yours 

 

Annabel Cottrell 

Shottendane Road 

London SW6  
 
  



From: Charlotte Dexter  
Sent: 25 July 2022 16:11 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: 25 July today deadline miidnight REPRESENTATION Ringo delivery already 5am and 
requesting indoor 4am/5am vs now 2am, remove Condition re only to real addresses 
 

2022/00986/LAPR: Ringo Pizza: 40 Fulham Palace Road London 
W6 9PH  
 
Dear Licensing  
I am writing to oppose the application. 
In short: 
—Current indoor hours are 
11:00-02:00 Mon-Sun 
They are asking for this to be extended to 04:00 ON SUN-Thurs and Fri and Sat 08:00-05:00 and Sun-
Thurs 08:00-04:00 
—Current delivery ‘outdoor’ hours are 
11:00-04:00 sun-Thurs 
Fri&Sat 11:00-05:00 
 
1)  
This Premises delivers everywhere so it’s drivers/delivery motorbikes of the three big delivery 
services already wake me up just as they wake up thousands of residents in Fulham, Hammersmith 
and over the Bridges until 5am. 
 
2) 
 Deleting Condition six will allow them to deliver to non addresses;  police are usually against this for 
crime, disorder and public safety reasons. I am opposed for the same reasons.  
 
I see that they are asking for removal of Condition six; This would have been added at some point by 
the Police. It is there for good reason; to avoid food being delivered to parks, alleyways, bus stands, 
corners etc in order to limit nuisance of all kinds. This Condition should not be removed, in fact it 
should tightened to ALL DELIVERIES AT ALL TIMES, not just after 02:00 as is the case now.  
      I just rang licensing to learn that no one has opposed this application yet, not even the Lic 
Authority to uphold its own Conditions on a Premises Licence. Hard to fathom, but true.  
3) 
As we know, the 2003 Lic Act allows an Application to go through without any changes ( ie no 
scrutiny whatsoever) if there are no objections submitted; therefore, I object 
in my name and 
as a member of the ‘Town’ Ward  Panel, and in the name of the Barclay Road Conservation 
Neighbourhood Watch (a police-sponsored and a Council-recognised organisation).  
 
I also reserve my right to comment further because I would like to talk with the Licensing Police 
about this.  
 
The DELIVERY ECONOMY has totally changed the sale pathway to the front door/final delivery 
destination. I will elaborate on this further in my further comments. Thank you. 
 
 



2022/00986/LAPR: Ringo Pizza: 40 Fulham Palace Road London 
W6 9PH 
 
Full variation: Ringo Pizza: The licensee wishes to vary the hours for late night refreshment indoors 
and the opening hours of the premises, they also wish to remove condition 6 from their current 
premises licence. 6. The supply of Late night refreshment after 02:00 hours shall only be by means of 
delivery to a residential or business address. Current hours for Late Night Refreshment – Indoors 
Only Mondays to Sundays between the hours of 23:00 to 02:00 Proposed hours for Late Night 
Refreshment – Indoors Only Sundays to Thursdays between the hours of 23:00 to 04:00 Fridays and 
Saturdays between the hours of 23:00 to 05:00 Current opening hours Mondays to Sundays between 
the hours of 08:00 to 02:00 Proposed opening hours Sundays to Thursdays between the hours 
of 08:00 to 04:00 Fridays and Saturdays between the hours of 08:00 to 05:00 
For more 
details: https://www.apps10.lbhf.gov.uk/holding/publicaccess.asp?type=L&key=RE6OFKBI19W00 
 
Charlotte Dexter Murray  
Barclay Rd  
London SW6  
 
 
 

https://www.apps10.lbhf.gov.uk/holding/publicaccess.asp?type=L&key=RE6OFKBI19W00

